



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
BOARD FOR CORRECTION OF NAVAL RECORDS
701 S. COURTHOUSE RD
ARLINGTON, VA 22204

██████████
Docket No. 6628-25
Ref: Signature Date

████████████████████
████████████████████
████████████████████

██████████ ████████████████████

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 1552 of Title 10, United States Code. After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records (Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material error or injustice. Consequently, your application has been denied.

A three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 29 April 2026. The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon request. Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative regulations and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board. Documentary material considered by the Board consisted of your application, together with all material submitted in support thereof, relevant portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations and policies.

The Board carefully considered your request to remove the Administrative Remarks (Page 11) entries¹, and the associated rebuttals, issued between February 2020 and July 2020 because their continued presence in your record is unjust. Specifically, you contend your subsequent promotion which was retroactive to your original eligibility date “affirms that [you] met the required standards and that any prior concerns were either addressed, mitigated, or ultimately found not to warrant a bar to advancement.” Further, you contend that removal will ensure your records “reflects a fair, accurate, and just representation” of your service, rather than the current “blemish” they are on your professional record which “does not reflect the Marine [you] have become nor the values [you] have consistently upheld throughout [your] career.” In support of your request for removal, you submitted an email where the Administrative Chief notes his support for your request.

The Board, however, determined the Page 11 entries were required and issued in accordance with MCO P1070.12K (IRAM). Further, the Board noted your subsequent promotion with your original date of eligibility does necessitate removal nor is it unjust for the entries to remain

¹ The Board noted your record contains Page 11 entries dated 30 January 2020, 12 February 2020, 27 February 2020, 10 March 2020, 3 April 2020, and 6 May 2020.

because they were accurate when issued. Based on the available evidence, the Board concluded there was insufficient evidence of an error or injustice to warrant removal of the counseling entry.

However, the Board noted duplicate copies of the Page 11 entries currently reside in your record. You may request removal of the duplicates by contacting Headquarters, Marine Corps, Records Branch (MMPB-22).

In the absence of sufficient new evidence for reconsideration, the decision of the Board is final, and your only recourse would be to seek relief, at no cost to the Board, from a court of appropriate jurisdiction.

Sincerely,

5/14/2026

